
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON    KEVIN ATKINS 
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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   MAYOR LINDA GORTON 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  KEVIN ATKINS 

  CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 

 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

 

RE: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT BOARD OVERSIGHT OF LEXINGTON PUBLIC 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM 

 

REQUEST: 

Approval of an amendment to Ordinance 203-80, as previously amended, to provide oversight of the 

Lexington Public Infrastructure Program by the Lexington Economic Development Investment Board. 

 

WHY ARE YOU REQUESTING: 

Changes to Section 6 of the ordinance that created the board clarify the oversight role of the Economic 

Development Investment Board related to the Lexington Public Infrastructure Program. 

 

 

WHAT IS THE COST IN THIS BUDGET YEAR AND FUTURE BUDGET YEARS? 

 The cost for FY2023 is:  N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

ARE THE FUNDS BUDGETED?:   N/A 

       

DIRECTOR/COMMISSIONER:   Craig Bencz/Kevin Atkins 

 

 

 


